KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Grants Management
144 N. Binkley Street - Soldotna, AK 99669
(907)714-2153 - Fax (907)714-2377 - bahlberg@kpb.us

MEMORANDUM :
MIKE NAVARRE
BOROUGH MAYOR

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
' Members of the Assembly
THRU: Mike Navarre Mayor -~

Craig Chapman, Finance Director C’CA' /7,-./'
FROM: Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fiscal Projects Manager W
DATE:  October 13,2016
SUBJECT: Resolutlon 2016- _& Authorizing Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Community

Revenue Sharing Program Expenditures for the Unincorporated Community of -
Ninilchik (Mayor)

The state legislature has approved funding to municipalities and unincorporated communities
through the Community Revenue Sharing Program (“Program™). The borough awards the funds
to eligible nonprofits or tribal entities that reside within the unincorporated communities for the
* purpose of completed public projects that benefit the residents.

The Ninilchik Chamber of Commerce, a nonprofit organization in Ninilchik, submitted an
- application requesting deferment on behalf of the community.- During the public meeting held
September 30, 2016, the residents of Ninilchik recommended that the FY16 and FY17 funds be
combined and divided among Ninilchik Community Library, Kenai Peninsula Fair Association,
Ninilchik Emergency Services and Ninilchik Senior Citizens, Inc. ‘This resolution recognizes the
expenditures for the FY16 Program allocation in the amount of $18,922 for the umncorporated
' commumty of Ninilchik.
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